

JEFFREY H. NORWITZ

139 Altama Connector, Suite 162, Brunswick, GA 31525 • www.JeffNorwitz.com • Jeff@JeffNorwitz.com

SECURITY CONSULTANT/TRAINER

Consultation and Executive Education Services in matters of Homeland Security, Counterterrorism, and Counterintelligence

I am an articulate and practical leader with extensive national and homeland security experience. I excel at taking extremely complex and interdependent security problems and producing outcomes that increase an organization's effectiveness. My capability is the result of an extensive law enforcement, counterterrorism and counterintelligence career complemented by the rigor of broad academic research and practical application in operational environments.

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Thirty six year law enforcement and national security professional career. Emphasis in complex criminal investigations, counterintelligence, and counterterrorism. Uniquely blended qualifications in military, municipal, and federal law enforcement with TOP SECRET access. Executive-level adult educator in the fields of strategy development and organizational leadership. Published academic experienced in developing security-related curricula for domestic and foreign audiences.

Demonstrated success in:

- **Complex investigations involving counterintelligence and counterterrorism**, as a federal Special Agent.
 - **Adult graduate executive-level education**, as a Professor of National Security Studies.
 - **Police work, bomb disposal, firearms instruction, special weapons and tactics**, as a Deputy Sheriff.
 - **Law enforcement training**, as a Senior Instructor.
 - **Leadership**, as an Army Officer.
-

CORE COMPETENCIES

- | | | |
|---------------------------------|------------------------------|-------------------------------------|
| • Manage Complex Investigations | • Interview / Interrogations | • Firearms / Bombs / Explosives |
| • Curriculum Development | • Simplify Complex Learning | • Scholarly Research and Publishing |
| • Strategy Development | • Executive Decision Making | • Compelling Graphic Presentations |
-

HIGHLIGHTED CAREER ACHIEVEMENTS

- **Brown Chair of Counterterrorism** – Endowed academic chair holder at U.S. Naval War College exercising full scope of graduate-level research, lecturing, and publishing in academe.
 - **21st annual DoD Counterintelligence Award for Education Excellence** – Sole recipient in 2009.
 - **United Nations guest speaker** – Invited to address UN high-level symposium on global water security.
 - **Supervisory Special Agent** – Supervised New England region counterintelligence investigations which included support to sensitive Navy Research & Development programs.
 - **Camp Delta, Guantanamo Bay, Cuba** – As member of the Criminal Investigative Task Force, interviewed al Qaeda and Taliban fighters in support of the Office of Military Commissions.
 - **Counterintelligence Staff Officer** – Awarded Navy Meritorious Civilian Service Medal as counterintelligence advisor to Pacific Fleet Amphibious Forces for three years which included multiple deployments throughout S.E. and S.W. Asia.
 - **Senior Counterintelligence Advisor** – Awarded Navy Meritorious Civilian Service Medal as a special agent embedded in a highly classified compartmented national intelligence program for ten years.
-

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Federal Law Enforcement Training Center, Counterterrorism Division, Glynco, GA

2009 – 2010

Senior Instructor

- Subject matter expert; researcher; course developer; instructor requiring highly specialized knowledge in a variety of topics including law enforcement intelligence, counterterrorism, physical security, weapons of mass

destruction, bombs and explosives, first response, operations security, counterintelligence, and law enforcement problem solving.

U.S. Naval War College, Newport, RI

2001 – 2009

Visiting Professor, NCIS representative

- Conducted classes, assisted in curriculum development, formulated instructional objectives, assembled readings, and identified student performance measures consistent with standards prevalent in graduate-level instruction.
- Courses designed and taught: Security, Strategy and Force Planning; Decision Making and Implementation; Leading Organizations Effectively; Senior Leadership Seminar; Terrorism's Implications for National Security.

Naval Criminal Investigative Service, Washington, DC

1985 – 2009 (retired)

Supervisory Special Agent

- Planned, organized, conducted, and directed extremely complex, ultrasensitive criminal, counterintelligence, counterespionage, and internal security investigations in addition to intelligence collection operations of international/national significance. Guided and reviewed the work of subordinates.
- Served in San Francisco, CA; Washington, DC; Okinawa, Japan; Newport, RI; Guantanamo, Cuba; and aboard USS Belleau Wood (LHA-3).

El Paso County Sheriff Department, Colorado Springs, CO

1978 – 1985

Deputy Sheriff, Patrol

- Patrolled the second most populous Colorado county, containing 8 cities/towns within 2,126 square miles, to prevent and discover the commission of crime and to enforce traffic laws. Answered calls and complaints taking the necessary police action to ensure the security and safety of businesses and homes.
- Commander of Bomb Squad; SWAT sniper; traffic accident reconstruction.

United States Army

1974 – 1977

1st Lieutenant, Military Police Corps

- Security and transport of nuclear weapons.
- Airborne qualified.

OFFICIAL OVERSEAS TRAVEL

Australia, Bahrain; Bolivia; China; Guantanamo, Cuba; Indonesia; Ireland; Israel; Italy; Japan; Korea; Kuwait; Malaysia, Okinawa; Philippines; Russia; Scotland; Singapore; Taiwan; Thailand; United Arab Emirates.

EDUCATION

Masters in National Security and Strategic Studies

U.S. Naval War College

2001

Bachelors in Law Enforcement

Eastern Kentucky University

1974

PUBLICATIONS

Book

Jeffrey H. Norwitz, ed. *Armed Groups: Studies in National Security, Counterterrorism, and Counterinsurgency*. (Newport: Naval War College, 2008).

Book Chapters

Jeffrey H. Norwitz. "Disrupting Human Networks: Ancient Tools for Modern Challenges." In Keith Logan, ed. *Homeland Security and Intelligence*. (Westwood: Praeger Publishers, 2010), 216-228.

Jeffrey H. Norwitz. "Combating Terrorism: With a Helmet or a Badge?" In Paul J. Bolt, ed. *American Defense Policy*, 8th edition, (Baltimore: The Johns Hopkins University Press, 2005), 424-432.

Journal Articles

Jeffrey H. Norwitz and Elena Mastors. "Neutralizing Armed Groups: The Psychological & Tactical Approach." *Singapore Home Team Academy Professional Journal*, (Fall 2009).

Jeffrey H. Norwitz. "Where Does National Strategy Come From?" *Illinois Tactical Officer Association News*, (Fall 2008): 4-7.

Jeffrey H. Norwitz. "Has World War III Begun?" *Officer Review*, (October 2006): 4-5.

Jeffrey H. Norwitz. "Defining Success at Guantanamo: By What Measure?" *Military Review*, (July-August 2005): 79-83.